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COUNTY FORM 20 
VENDOR QUALIFICATION AFFIDAVIT 

• COUNTY OF LAKE 
CONTINUED. 

This section to be completed by the Company, notarized and returned to the uni of County Government 

for which the work will be performed. LAKE COUNTY SUPERIOR COU T 

Office for which work will be performed:  LAKE COUNTY SHERIFF'S WAR NT TRANSPORT UNIT  

Brief description of goods and/or service supplied by Company: FUGITIVE W' 'RANTS APREHENSION  

AND EXTRADITION 

Company Name  U.S. FUGITIVE ENFORMENT BUREAU  

Street 4dd ress  18300 DIXIE HIGHWAY HOMEWOOD, ILLINOIS 60430 

City, State & Zip  HOMEWOOD, ILLINOIS  60430  

TelephorteNumotr  202-854-9332 	,,,...._Esx. igurnber  708-799-4849  

Email-Address JHOWARDIVOUSIBUREALLOR G QR CASES(Q USIBUR 
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SUPERIOR COURT OF LAKE COUNTY 

CRIMINAL DIVISION 

Janet B. Cusick 
Court Manager 2293 North Main Street 

Crown Point, Indiana 46307 
219-755-3608 

Fax-219-755-3505 

MEMO TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: 	JANET B. CUSICK 

RE: 	NEW VENDOR 

DATE: 	DECEMBER 13, 2017 

Attached is a request for a Vendor approval for U.S. FUGITIVE ENFORCEMENT 
BUREAU who will provide extradition of fugitives for the Superior Court, Criminal 
Division . 

Expenses will be paid from the Other Comm. & Transport line item 990014000 43290. 
There is sufficient money in this line item for any anticipated expenditures. 
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